

August 25, 2015

By E-Mail Submission and IZIS

Lloyd Jordan, Chairman
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001
bzasubmissions@dc.gov

Re: Request to Postpone Hearing Date; BZA Application No. 19068; 727 Hobart Place, NW

Dear Chairman Jordan and Members of the Board:

I am writing on behalf of the Applicant in the above-referenced case to request a postponement of the scheduled hearing date from September 22 to the next available hearing date starting with October 6, 2015, which is the first hearing date after the scheduled October 1st meeting of ANC 1B. The Applicant's architect was delayed in preparing and revising the subject plans, and therefore more time is needed to present the Application to the ANC and the ANC's Zoning, Preservation and Development Committee.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,



Martin P. Sullivan

cc: James Turner, ANC 1B-09 Chair/SMD
Patrick Nelson, Chair, PZD Committee